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Dear County Secretary
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I am to refer to the Environmental Protection Agency Acts 1992 to 2007, and to advise
that an IPPC licence application has been lodged with the Agency by Ballyfaskin
Enterprises Ltd. in respect of their facility at Ballyfauskeen, Ballylanders, County

Limerick , Reg. No. P0915-01.

I enclose a copy of the “Register of Licences” as provided for under Section 91 of the
Environmental Protection Agency Acts 1992 to 2007. In this regard, your attention is

drawn to Section 91(6) of the Acts:

“Every entry in the register of licences relating to an activity in the functional
area of a planning authority shall be notified to that planning authority by the
Agency on issue of a Proposed and/or Final Determination and the planning
authority shall maintain a copy of these notifications in a register which shall be
made available for inspection by any person free of charge during office hours.”

You will be advised of further entries in the Register as they arise.

Your assistance and co-operation in this matter would be appreciated.

Yours sincerely,

Kate Stafford é

Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use



